From: Sloan Scott

To: NBoggs@dominionNDT.com

Cc: Betsy Ullrich

Subject: Request for Information-Renewal Application; License#: 45-35118-01 MC#:639091
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2024 5:07:00 PM

Mr. Boggs,

This email pertains to your renewal application for license #: 45-35118-01
Per our conversation, you agreed to resubmit your application in full, including NRC
Form 313. Please use the guidance, “NUREG-1556, Volume 2, Revision 1, Final

Report”, found at the following link:

NUREG-1556, Volume 2, Revision 1, Final Report (PDF - 13.7 MB)

1. For Item 3, please note any radiography operations that will be conducted at
temporary jobsites (i.e., locations where work is conducted for limited
periods of time),

the address may be stated as “temporary jobsites anywhere in the
United States where NRC maintains jurisdiction.”

2. Along with the NRC Form 313, please fill out Appendix C for items 5 through
11 from NUREG-1556, Volume 2, Rev. 1.
It should look like the images below and start on Page C-1. You can also
search using “CTRL F” and look for “Appendix C”.

*Please read Appendix C carefully, there are several AND/OR statements
throughout the section.

APPENDIX C

SUGGESTED FORMAT FOR PROVIDING INFORMATION REQUESTED IN
ITEM3 5 THROUGH 11 OF U_5. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
FORM 313
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https://www.nrc.gov/docs/ML1606/ML16062A091.pdf

Suggested Format for Providing Information Requested in Items § through
11 of U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Form 313

Item Title and Criteria Yes | Description
Ha. Attached

5 | RADIOAGCTIVE MATERLAL

Sealed Sources and Devices

* ldentify each radonuciide that will be used for performing
radiography, maximum activity per source, and botal possession [1
lirnitt.

»  ldentify the manufacturer (or distribador) and model number of
each sealed sounce. [1

= ldenlify the manufaciurer (o distribador) and model number of
each exposure device, IndCale il 3 device i only 1o be used in 3 [1
permanent radiographic nstaliation

= ldentify the manufacturer (o distribagor) and maded numiser of
each source changer [l

o I depleted wanium is used as shielding material, specify the 1otal
amount (in kilograms) []

= Cpndinm that each sealed source, device, and sourceidevice
combination possessed 15 registersy as an approved sealed i
SOUCE OF device by the U S Mucew Regulalon: Commission
(MRC)or an Agreement State and will be possessed and used in
accordance with the conditions specified in the registration

3. If there is any confusion on what needs to be submitted, each item of NRC
Form 313 is described in detail in Section 8 of the guidance shown below.

This starts on Page 8-1 through Page 8-56 and will cover every item in
detail on NRC Form 313 that needs to be submitted.
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of the htense and will b Subject lo riview during inspection

B1  Rem 1 License Action Type

Homn 1 of NRC Form 212 states the falkowing

This is an appication for (check appropriabe ibem)

Type of Action License No.
[ 1A NewLitene Mol Applicatile
[ 1 B. Amendement - 0000
[ ] €. Renewal X KU K

Check box A for 3 new license request. MNole that a prebcensing visit may be conducied price to
issuanoe of the licerse. Also nole that an initial secunty nspechon may be conducted in
accordance with NRC Irepection Mamial Chapher 2500, “Mateials Inspecbon Program,” befons

issuance of the license

Check box B for an amendment to an existing license and provide e license number

Chick box C for 3 renewal of an existing ioerde and provide e icense number, See “Licénie

Amendments and Renewals™ in Chapier 8 of this repon

B-1

Please ensure management signs the completed response. Please submit the

response to ‘John.Scott@NRC.gov’ and CC ‘elizabeth.ullrich@nrc.gov’.

NOTE: It is recommended that you send any security related documents
through secured email, such as a secured envelope or a method of your

choosing.

Please do not hesitate to reach out if there are any questions.

Sloan

John S. Scott Jr.

Health Physicist

NRC Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA, 19406
610.337.5273 (office)
John.Scott@nrc.gov
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